

From: Paul Caritj

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: June 15, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1162-EX-ST-2026

---

Message:

Cape Canaveral SFS and Vandenberg SFB were not included on the STA form because no experimental operations will occur there. As explained in the application narrative, for launches from these locations a Starlink terminal will be installed within the payload fairing and will begin operating only well into the mission, after the fairing opens. This is consistent with the approach used for similar prior authorizations, such as ELS File No. 1901-EX-ST-2025